RYTI Inc.

108 L AKE DENMARK ROAD, ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866
(201) 625-8400 » FAX (201) 6257820

June 6, 1989

Mr. John R, White, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section C
pivision of Radiation Safety and
Safeguards
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Foad
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: license No, 25-20%00-01

Dear Mr. White:

1t has come to my attention you may not have received the
enclosed letter and I am taking the liberty of sending it to you
again.

Sincerely,
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Jean Ko)akowski
Secretary Jo.n N, Scandalios
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